
JPB Board of Directors 
Meeting of February 6, 2020 

Correspondence as of January 31, 2020 

# Subject Number 

1 Stanford Student Government Collective Caltrain Passes 1 

2 Parking Ticket (Kathy Castle) 2 

3 TOD (Transit Oriented Development) 3 

4 PRA (Public Records Act request – handled via staff PRA process) 1 

5 1/8 cent Caltrain sales tax headwind 1 



From: Danny Vinh Nguyen
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Cc: Jonathan M Lipman; Erica Simone Scott; Munira A Alimire
Subject: Stanford Student Government Collective Caltrain Passes
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 9:53:58 PM

Dear Board of Supervisors,

My name is Danny Nguyen, and I’m part of Stanford’s undergraduate student government.
I’m reaching out because we’re interested in exploring the possibility of a partnership between
the ASSU (Stanford University Student Government) and CalTrain to provide all Stanford
students CalTrain passes.

I know Stanford was able to come to a collective agreement to purchase Caltrain passes for
most of its employees, and we’re curious to see if it makes sense to have a similar agreement
with the student body. 

We look forward to hearing from you and exploring this further!

Sincere regards,
Danny

— 

Danny Nguyen
Stanford University | Class of 2022
B.S. Candidate | Environmental Systems Engineering
Undergraduate Senate Secretary | Associated Students of Stanford University
Operator | Codiga Resource Recovery Center

mailto:BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com
mailto:jlipman@stanford.edu
mailto:erica98@stanford.edu
mailto:amunira@stanford.edu


From: Rios, Rona
To: "Kathycastle77@gmaili.com"
Cc: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Kathy Castle ltr. recd. 01-22-2020.pdf
Date: Monday, January 27, 2020 9:40:15 AM
Attachments: Kathy Castle ltr. recd. 01-22-2020.pdf

Dear Ms. Castle,
 
Your letter to the Board of Directors was forwarded to me for further review.  First, I want to
sincerely apologize for the frustration this parking ticket issue has caused you and appreciate you
bringing it to our attention.  I sent your correspondence to our Director of Safety and Security who
was able to review the issues with staff.  Unfortunately, after further review, she is not able to
refund you the $48.00 parking fee you incurred due to a blocked parking pass by a sun visor. Your
other concerns mentioned in the attached letter will be addressed and our Director has committed
to following up on each of them.
 
Please don’t hesitate to reach out to me if you have any concerns or questions regarding this matter.
 
Best Regards,
 
Rona Rios
Director, Customer Experience
SamTrans|Caltrain|SMCTA
1250 San Carlos Avenue
San Carlos, CA. 94070
riosr@samtrans.com
 
 

mailto:riosr@samtrans.com
mailto:Kathycastle77@gmaili.com
mailto:BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com
mailto:riosr@samtrans.com

































From: Phyllis Butler
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Subject: Caltrain Feb 6 hearing!
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 7:40:41 PM

Adopt housing at Transportation hubs!
Phyl Butler
Menlo Park

Sent from my iPhone

mailto:BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com


From: Beverly Drever
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Cc: khondayamamoto@greenbelt.org; kcamacho@hlcsmc.org
Subject: I support a system wide Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) Policy
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 3:26:23 PM

Dear Caltrain Board of Directors,

My name is Beverly and I am a resident of Pacifica.

I was recently informed of the proposed TOD Policy requiring developers to build 30% 
affordable homes, and include density and height minimums for development. 

Due to the lack of affordable housing, I invite you to consider requiring that Caltrain staff 
negotiate with non-profit affordable housing developers first, prior to any other parties; and 
prioritize proposals that produce the most affordable units possible.

Additionally, jobs and office/lab space in the region have continued to increase far faster 
than housing supply. The lack of affordable homes has led to ever-lengthening commutes, 
with untenable increases in traffic congestion, air pollution, and greenhouse gas emissions. 

Be bold!

Please consider a system-wide TOD policy that benefits our community!

Sincerely, 

Beverly Drever
Pacifica CA 94044

-- 
Beverly Drever
SSF Investigations and CAPA Senior Manager
650-225-8699 (desk)
650-303-1253 (mobile)
bdre@gene.com

mailto:BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com
mailto:khondayamamoto@greenbelt.org
mailto:kcamacho@hlcsmc.org
mailto:bdre@gene.com


From: MELINDA HENNING
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Cc: khondayamamoto@greenbelt.org; kcamacho@hlcsmc.org
Subject: I support a systemwide TOD Policy
Date: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 4:22:44 PM

Dear Caltrain Board of Directors,

My name is Melinda Henning, and I am a resident of Foster City.

I am excited about the proposed TOD Policy, which would require developers to build 30% 
affordable homes, and include density and height minimums for development. This is a 
good start, but I would like to also see:

A system-wide policy that applies to all Caltrain-owned sites.

A requirement that Caltrain staff negotiate with non-profit affordable housing 
developers first, prior to any other parties.

A requirement to prioritize proposals that produce the most affordable units at the 
deepest levels of affordability.

In the current environment of high land prices and limited supply of land, it is expensive to 
build affordable homes. As the region’s housing affordability crisis continues to worsen, it 
affects the well-being and financial security of low- and moderate-income residents. In 
addition, jobs in the region have continued to increase far faster than housing supply. The 
lack of affordable homes has led to ever-lengthening commutes, with resultant increases in 
traffic congestion, air pollution, and greenhouse gas emissions. These interrelated 
challenges call for bold, innovative solutions. 

Please consider a system-wide TOD policy that benefits our community!

Sincerely, 

Melinda Henning
764 Coronado Lane
Foster City, CA 94404
415-806-9161 mobile

mailto:BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com
mailto:khondayamamoto@greenbelt.org
mailto:kcamacho@hlcsmc.org


From: Roland Lebrun
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Cc: PRA
Subject: Caltrain EMU specification
Date: Monday, January 27, 2020 8:31:58 PM

Dear Chair Pine,

Pursuant to Government Code §6250 et seq., please provide the following information:
1) Length in feet of a 6-car Stadler EMU consist
2) Length in feet of a 7-car Stadler EMU consist
3) Length in feet of a 8-car Stadler EMU consist
4) Technical drawings substantiating the answers to requests for information 1-3 above.

Thank you in advance for your prompt attention to this matter.

Roland Lebrun

mailto:BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com
mailto:PRA@samtrans.com


From: Roland Lebrun
To: Board (@caltrain.com)
Cc: Steve Stamos, Clerk of the Board; VTA Board Secretary; MTC-ABAG; MTC Commission; cacsecretary

[@caltrain.com]; SFCTA CAC; Caltrain, Bac (@caltrain.com)
Subject: 1/8 cent Caltrain sales tax headwind
Date: Monday, January 27, 2020 8:00:26 PM

Dear Caltrain Board,

Thank you so much for informing me at 6.00 PM that the 2.30 PM Finance Committee
meeting had been canceled due to loss of quorum.

As a reminder, I live in south San Jose near the Blossom Hill Caltrain station which does not
receive any off-peak Caltrain service even though we recently built an additional 5,000
housing units and have over 7M SF of Office and light industrial buildings within 1 mile of the
station including 3M SF at the Western Digital HQ.

Moving forward, I will no longer waste over one hour driving to the Santa Teresa station and
riding on the VTA light rail to catch Caltrain at the Diridon station and look forward to saving
over one hour travel time each way by leaving my house in the comfort of my car 10 minutes
after Caltrain leaves Diridon.

In closing, I would like to remind you that 1/8 of a cent sales tax generates $60M annually in
Santa Clara County whose voters are unlikely to support a business plan intent on eliminating
baby bullet service.

Sincerely,

Roland Lebrun 

CC
SFCTA Commissioners
VTA Board of directors
MTC Commissioners
Caltrain CAC
SFCTA CAC
Caltrain BAC

From: board@caltrain.com <board@caltrain.com>
Sent: Monday, January 27, 2020 6:00 PM
To: ccss@msn.com <ccss@msn.com>
Subject: Updated Webpages
 
The following pages have been updated: 

mailto:BoardCaltrain@samtrans.com
mailto:clerk@sfcta.org
mailto:board.secretary@vta.org
mailto:mtc-abag@service.govdelivery.com
mailto:info@mtc.ca.gov
mailto:jpbcacsecretary@samtrans.com
mailto:jpbcacsecretary@samtrans.com
mailto:cac@sfcta.org
mailto:BAC@caltrain.com


Board of Directors Meeting Calendar - Monday, January 27, 2020 2:27 PM
You have subscribed to receive updates to the JPB/Caltrain Board of Directors meeting
webpage. The 1-27-2020 JPB Finance Committee meeting has been cancellation due to loss of
quorum.

To stop receiving email notifications, please unsubscribe here.

https://eur05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.caltrain.com%2FPage435.aspx&data=02%7C01%7C%7C990223679ac44969512508d7a395d0f5%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637157736159384594&sdata=ltnKTyhmpZURKrAmy5G0iBNuIppIy9USRehJnvTG6D0%3D&reserved=0
https://eur05.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.caltrain.com%2Friderinfo%2Fsubscribe.html&data=02%7C01%7C%7C990223679ac44969512508d7a395d0f5%7C84df9e7fe9f640afb435aaaaaaaaaaaa%7C1%7C0%7C637157736159384594&sdata=%2BYM9ULGsLDbyWgLrLXjXKVVOttmIVT8KmgUcC2r9djY%3D&reserved=0
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